

**SRI VENKATESWARA COLLEGE OF NURSING**  
**RVS Nagar, Tirupati Road, CHITTOOR – 517 127.**

**Format of Faculty CV**

<b>1.</b>	<b>Name</b>	Mrs.C.RATHIGA
<b>2.</b>	<b>Designation</b>	Vice Principal
<b>3.</b>	<b>Mobile and Email Gender (Male / Female)</b>	+91-8500957028, c.rathiga@gmail.com Female
<b>4.</b>	<b>Department</b>	Community Health Nursing
<b>5.</b>	<b>Date of Birth / Age</b>	25-05-1981,      41yrs
<b>6</b>	<b>Address</b>	23-344/1, Municipal Quarters, SatyaNarayanapuram, KongaReddyPalli, Chittoor.
<b>7</b>	<b>Community - General/SC/ST/BC</b>	BC
<b>8.</b>	<b>Education Qualifications</b>	M.Sc Nursing
<b>9.</b>	<b>Experience</b>	17 Years 4 months
<b>10</b>	<b>List of Projects</b>	Attachment 1
<b>11.</b>	<b>List of Publications (Published in National and International Journals)</b>	Attachment 2
<b>12.</b>	<b>List of Paper presentations (National and International)</b>	Attachment 3
<b>13.</b>	<b>List of Conferences / Seminars / Workshops Organized</b>	Attachment 4
<b>14.</b>	<b>List of Conferences / Seminars / Workshops Attended</b>	Attachment 5
<b>15</b>	<b>Awards received</b>	Attachment 6
<b>16</b>	<b>List of exams attended as Examiner</b>	Attachment 7
<b>17</b>	<b>List of Other Programmes Participated</b>	Attachment 8

## EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

<b>S.No</b>	<b>Qualification</b>	<b>Institution</b>	<b>Board</b>	<b>Year of passing</b>
<b>1.</b>	<b>S.S.L.C</b>	MADURA SUGARS HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL, PANDIARAJAPURAM	Board of Secondary Education	1996
<b>2</b>	<b>Higher Secondary education</b>	HNUPR GIRLS HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL, NILAKKOTTAI	Board of Higher Secondary Examination	1998

## PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

<b>Qualification</b>	<b>Name of the institution</b>	<b>Name of the university</b>	<b>Year of passing</b>	<b>Registration</b>
M.Sc Nursing (Community Health Nursing)	C.S.I.JeyarajAnnapackiam College of Nursing, Madurai.	The TamilNadu Dr.M.G.R.Medical University, Chennai	2009	APNMC RN:126195 RM:125753
B.Sc Nursing	C.S.I.JeyarajAnnapackiam College of Nursing, Madurai.	The TamilNadu Dr.M.G.R.Medical University, Chennai	2002	APNMC RN:126195 RM:125753

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

<b>INSTITUTION</b>	<b>DESIGNATION</b>	<b>DURATION</b>
Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor.	Vice-Principal	1.8.2022 - till date
Aragonda Apollo College of Nursing, Aragonda	Professor	11.11.2020 – 30.07.2022
Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor.	Principal	05.09.2019 – 06.08.2020
Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor.	Vice-Principal	09.04.2014 – 04.09.2019
Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor.	Asst.Professor	01.10.2012 – 08.04.2014
Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor.	Nursing Tutor	01.10.2009 – 30.09.2012
Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor.	Asst.Lecturer	01.07. 2004 –30.04.2007
C.S.I. Rainy School of Nursing, Chennai.	Clinical Instructor	22.01.2003 - 04.06.2004

## **Attachment 1**

### **LIST OF PROJECTS**

<b>Title</b>	<b>Year</b>
A quasi experimental study to evaluate the effectiveness of Structured Teaching Programme on Knowledge and attitude regarding prevention of oral cancer among adults in Madurai -2008 (M.Sc.,Nursing)	<b>2008</b>
A descriptive study to assess the knowledge and attitude regarding weaning among mothers with infants in kaitharinagar-2008 (M.Sc.,Nursing)	<b>2008</b>
A descriptive exploratory study to determine good study habits and its effectiveness in terms of academic performance among nursing students of selected institution, Madurai- 2002 (B.Sc.,Nursing)	<b>2002</b>
A descriptive study to assess the knowledge and attitude regarding institutional delivery among women under reproductive age group, Madurai-2002 (B.Sc.,Nursing)	<b>2002</b>

## Attachment -2

### **List of Paper Publications – National & International**

1. C.Rathiga, “A quasi experimental study to evaluate the effectiveness of Structured Teaching Programme on Knowledge and attitude regarding prevention of oral cancer among adults” in selected villages, Madurai. American Journal of Advances in Nursing Research, Vol 1(1), 1-4, 2014.
2. A Real Time Hierarchical Shift Design Process At Nursing Homes A 2 Stage Technique -European Journal Of Molecular & Clinical Medicine ISSN 2515-8260, Volume 8.Issue1, 2021, Page No-2437-2444.
3. A Design And Application Of Unoppressive Senior System To Support Incontinence Care Of Elderly Nursing Home,ISSN-2575-8260,Volume 8,Issue-04. 2021. Page No-2899-2905.
4. R.Shalini, K.Vennila, Bhuvana, K.Devika, **C.Rathiga**, V.Sujatha, Buela Priyadarshini “A study to evaluate the effectiveness of foot massage on pain among cancer patients at selected hospital, Salem” Intl. J Adv Bio & Pharm Res. Vol 2 (1) 15-17, 2013.
5. R.Shalini, K.Devika, **C.Rathiga**, V.Sujatha, Vennila K, Buela Priyadarshini. “A study to assess Mother’s predisposing practices causing Middle ear trauma and infection in their Children in a selected area at Salem”. Intl. J Adv Bio & Pharm Res. Vol 2 (1) 23-25, 2013.
6. **C.Rathiga**, J.S.Arun Prabu, V.Sujatha, Buela Priyadarshini and R.Shalini. “A Quasi experimental study to evaluate the effectiveness of STP on knowledge and attitude regarding prevention of Oral cancer among Adults in Vadivelkarai and Arasapatti Villages, Madurai” Am. J Adv. N Res. 2008

7. P. Swathi, A.Padmaja, K.Devika, **C.Rathiga**, V.Sujatha, K.Vennila and R.Shalini.”*A comparative study to assess the knowledge and practices on toilet training among Mothers of under five Children between urban and rural areas, Tirupati*”. Intl. J Adv Bio & Pharm Res. Vol 2 (1) 20-23, 2013.
  
8. R.Shalini, V.Sujatha, Indrani Dasarathan, **C.Rathiga**, P.Swathi, K.Devika. “Assess the effectiveness of structured Teaching programme on knowledge of selected Antenatal Care among Primi Gravida Mothers in Sree Balaji Medical College and Hospital, Chennai. Intl. J. Adv Nurs. Res. vol 1(1), 1 -3, 2014.

## **Attachment 3**

### ***Conference Paper Presentations - National***

1. A descriptive study to assess the level of perception regarding online classes during lockdown-Covid-19 among B.Sc Nursing Students at Aragonda Apollo College of Nursing, at 26<sup>th</sup> AndhraPradesh State IPHA/IAPSM-joint conference, held at Department of Community Medicine, Apollo Institute of Medical sciences & Research, Chittoor (A.P) on 8<sup>th</sup>& 9<sup>th</sup> January 2021.
2. Resource person for one day seminar on “Year of the Nurse and Midwife-2020” at Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor, AndhraPradesh, on 15<sup>th</sup> February 2020.
3. “Effectiveness of Multimedia Education on level of Knowledge, attitude and expressed practices regarding cancer breast among women at selected rural area, Penumur`’ at 9<sup>th</sup>National Level Symposium, I Technofest2K16, SVCET, Chittoor, A.P on 25<sup>th</sup> February 2016.
4. “Knowledge and attitude regarding institutional delivery among rural women under reproductive age group,” at Tamil Nadu XX State SNA Biennial Conference organized by C.S.I. Jeyaraj Annapackiam College of Nursing, Madurai, 25<sup>th</sup>, 26<sup>th</sup>& 27<sup>th</sup>September-2002.

## Attachment 4

### *List of Conferences / Seminars / Workshop Organised*

<b>S.No.</b>	<b>Name of the Conference/ Workshop</b>	<b>Month/ Year</b>	<b>Place Held</b>
1.	One day seminar on “Year of the Nurse and Midwife-2020”	15 <sup>th</sup> February, 2020	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor.
2.	Research Methodology	11 <sup>th</sup> July, 2016	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor.
3.	Workshop on Existing issues and current concepts in Master Rotation Plan for Quality Nursing Education	22 <sup>nd</sup> July, 2016	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor, Andhra Pradesh
4.	One day Conference on Bio Medical Waste Management –Reuse, Recycle and Reduce	18 <sup>th</sup> March, 2016	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor, Andhra Pradesh
5.	National Seminar on “Rehabilitation of Renal patients Undergoing Dialysis and their Present, Future Perspectives – An	22 <sup>nd</sup> April, 2015	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor, Andhra Pradesh
6.	State level Seminar on “Developing an Effective leaders in Nursing – Today and Tomorrow for quality patient care”	24 <sup>th</sup> July, 2015	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor, Andhra Pradesh
7.	One day seminar on “Ethical issues in Nursing”	2 <sup>nd</sup> August, 2011	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor, Andhra Pradesh
8.	One day National Workshop on “Bio-Medical Waste Management”	28 <sup>th</sup> January, 2011	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor, Andhra Pradesh
9.	One day National Workshop on “Efficient management of patient with Neurological Conditions”.	27 <sup>th</sup> April, 2009	C.S.I.Jeyaraj Annapackiam College of Nursing, Madurai, Tamil Nadu



## Attachment 5

### *List of Conferences / Seminars / Workshop Attended*

<b>S.No</b>	<b>Name of the Conference/ Workshop / Seminar</b>	<b>Month/ Year</b>	<b>Place Held</b>
1	State level virtual conference on “Every mother counts: To improve Maternal Health”	22 <sup>nd</sup> December, 2021	Sri Narayani College of Nursing, Vellore.
2	Capacity building of Midwifery faculty	5 <sup>th</sup> - 12 <sup>th</sup> October, 2021	Indian Nursing Council in collaboration with United Nations Population Fund-
3.	Legal aspects of Obstetrics and Gynaecology Nursing	23 <sup>rd</sup> July 2021	Columbia College of Nursing, Bangalore, Karnataka.
4.	Art Of Obstetrical Skills	16&17 July 2021	Sri Vikas College Of Nursing, Perumalla Palli,Tpt,Ap-517505
5.	Objective Structured Clinical Examination / Objective Structured Practical Examination (OSCE/OSPE)	9 <sup>th</sup> & 10 <sup>th</sup> July 2021	The Apollo College of Nursing, AIMSR, Murukambattu, Chittoor.
6.	9 <sup>th</sup> National Conference on Bridging the gap between Digital Indians and Public Health Services	18 <sup>th</sup> July 2018	Kasturba Gandhi Nursing College, Puducherry
7.	Basic Life Saving Techniques for Infants, Children and adults	23 <sup>rd</sup> May 2017	Missouri Western State University conducted at Chittoor, Andhra Pradesh.
8.	International Conference on “ A Holistic Approach towards Mental Health & Effective Learning	3 <sup>rd</sup> March, 2017	Swatantra & GSL college of Nursing, Rajahmundry, Andhra Pradesh
9.	Network of All round and spirited Women of India.	10 <sup>th</sup> , 11 <sup>th</sup> &12 <sup>th</sup> February 2017	National Women’s Parliament, Amaravati, Andhra Pradesh
10.	One day Local level workshop on “Critical care Nursing”	2 <sup>nd</sup> September, 2015	P.E.S College of Nursing, Kuppam, Andhra Pradesh.

11.	State level workshop on “Leadership issues in Nursing”	22 <sup>nd</sup> January, 2009	Nehru Nursing college, Vallioor, Tirunelveli, Tamil Nadu
12.	2 <sup>nd</sup> National Workshop on “Key Concepts in Nursing Research”	4 <sup>th</sup> & 5 <sup>th</sup> December- 2008	Sacred Heart Nursing College, Madurai.
13.	National Community Health Conference on “Nursing leadership in Community Health”	18 <sup>th</sup> , 19 <sup>th</sup> & 20 <sup>th</sup> September-2008	Christian Medical College, Vellore, Tamil Nadu.
14.	Workshop on “Technology in Nursing Education”	17 <sup>th</sup> July 2008	C.S.I.JeyarajAnnapackiam College of Nursing, Madurai, Tamil Nadu
15.	State level workshop on “Ethical and legal issues in Nursing”	1 <sup>st</sup> May 2008	C.S.I.JeyarajAnnapackiam College of Nursing, Madurai, Tamil Nadu
16.	Workshop on “Nursing Process”	3 <sup>rd</sup> December 2007	Sri K.Ramachandra Naidu College of Nursing, Sankarankoil, Tirunelveli, Tamil Nadu.
17.	Workshop on “Innovative methods of teaching in Nursing”	22 <sup>nd</sup> & 23 <sup>rd</sup> June 2007	P.S.G. College of Nursing, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu.
18.	One Day Workshop on “Case management in Nursing Education”	2 <sup>nd</sup> April 2003	CSI Kalyani General Hospital, Chennai, Tamil Nadu.
19.	XX State SNA Biennial Conference on “Today’s Nursing Education: Vision for the future”	25 <sup>th</sup> , 26 <sup>th</sup> & 27 <sup>th</sup> September 2002	C.S.I.JeyarajAnnapackiam College of Nursing, Madurai, Tamil Nadu.

**Attachment 6**

**AWARD**

<b>Year</b>	<b>Subject</b>	<b>Place of award</b>	<b>Institution</b>
2008-2009	Dissertation	First Place	C.S.I.JeyarajAnnapackiam College of Nursing, Madurai, Tamil Nadu.

## Attachment 7

### *List of Exams attended as Examiner*

<b>S.No</b>	<b>Name of the Examination Center</b>	<b>Internal / External Examiner</b>	<b>Month/ Year</b>
1	Sri Padmavathi Government College of Nursing, Tirupathi	Spot valuation-Examiner	October, 2022
2	Sri Padmavathi Government College of Nursing, Tirupathi	Spot valuation-Examiner	5.3.2022 – 9.3.2022
3	Vijay Krishna College of Nursing	External Practical Examiner	18.3.2021 – 27.3.2021
4	Sri Padmavathi Government College of Nursing, Tirupathi	Spot valuation-Examiner	May, 2019
5	Sri Padmavathi Government College of Nursing, Tirupathi	Spot valuation-Examiner	May, 2019
6	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor	Internal Practical Examiner	6.12.2018 – 10.12.2018
7	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor	Internal Practical Examiner	December,2017
8	Kurnool Medical College, Kurnool	Spot valuation-Examiner	6.12.2017 – 10.12.2017
9	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor	Internal Practical Examiner	09.12.2016 – 13.12.2016
10	Kurnool Medical College, Kurnool	Spot valuation-Examiner	30.11.2016 – 05.12.2016

11	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor	Internal Practical Examiner	10.12.2015 – 14.12.2015
12	Kurnool Medical College, Kurnool	Spot valuation- Examiner	04.12.2015 – 08.12.2015
13	Kurnool Medical College, Kurnool	Spot valuation- Examiner	27.11.2014 – 01.12.2014

## Attachment 8

### *List of other Programmes Participated*

<b>S.No</b>	<b>Name of the Programme</b>	<b>Month/ Year</b>	<b>Place Held</b>
1	"Induction Programme on Revised B.Sc.(Nursing) Curriculum" conducted for the Nursing Faculty from Government & Private Colleges of Nursing in the State of Andhra Pradesh.	15.12.2022 to 16.12.2022	Organized by A.P. Nurses & Midwives Council, Vijayawada in collaboration with ECHO-India .APNMC
2	Speaker in CNE Program Staff Development "Artificial Intelligence in Nursing"	29 <sup>th</sup> October, 2021	Aragonda Apollo College of Nursing, Aragonda, Chittoor.
3.	Participated In E-Content Development Program.	15-2-21 -20-02- 21	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor, Andhra Pradesh
4.	Hirotoind Technologies E-Content Development .	09 <sup>th</sup> to 14 December 2019.	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor, Andhra Pradesh
5.	Nursing Theories .	19 <sup>th</sup> to 24 <sup>th</sup> November	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor, Andhra Pradesh
6	Yoga For Unity And Wellbeing On Eclectic Approaches In Teaching Learning	08.10.18 To 13.10.2018	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor, Andhra Pradesh
7	Electric Approaches In Teaching Learning.	24/9/18to 29.09.18	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor, Andhra Pradesh
8	Five days Training Programme on "English Competency"	29 <sup>th</sup> June to 3 <sup>rd</sup> July, 2015	Sri Venkateswara College of Nursing, Chittoor, Andhra Pradesh

9	Diploma in Computer Skills & Applications	2002	C.S.I.Jeyaraj Annapackiam College of Nursing, Madurai, Tamil Nadu.
10	Two Days Training Programme on “Professional Skill Development”	13 <sup>th</sup> & 14 <sup>th</sup> March, 2002	The American College, Madurai.
11	Two weeks Training Course on “Domestic Preservation of Fruits and Vegetables and Nutrition”.	21.04.1999 - 27.04.1999	Government of India, Dept of Women & Child Development, Food and Nutrition Board, Madurai.

## **BLOOD DONOR**

<b>Date</b>	<b>Blood Group</b>	<b>Place</b>
03.03.2017	A2B+ve	Sri Venkata sai charitable trust collaboration with R.V.S Hospitals, Chittoor, Andhra Pradesh.
12.06.2002	A2B+ve	C.S.I.JeyarajAnnapackiam College of Nursing, Madurai, Tamil Nadu.
08.05.2000	A2B+ve	C.S.I.JeyarajAnnapackiam College of Nursing, Madurai, Tamil Nadu.